SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 6th October 2021 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 28 /09/2021

K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st September 2021

4. Clerks update or reports

- i) Dog/litter bins update
- ii) Councillor vacancy update.
- iii) Footpath school to Sturton Xroads scraped back update.

5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2021/1622 Application for determination of the requirement for prior approval for an agricultural storage building Home Farm Grain Store, Sturton lane, Scawby.
- b) Application PA/2021/1542 Planning permission to demolish current dwelling and erect a new dwelling Poachers Rest, Station Road, Sturton.
- c) Application PA/2021/1620 Application for determination of the requirement for prior approval for an agricultural general purpose storage building Station House, Station Road, Sturton.
- d) Application PA/2021/1540 Planning permission to alter position of the proposed garage plot 2, adjacent 4 Messingham lane, Scawby.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- i) Cllr Mrs Keyworth ERNLLCA training on Equality, inclusion and diversity.

7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to the request fro financial assistance from Scawby WI information circulated.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii. Review of Action List
- iii. New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields:
 - a) Repairs to brake on cable trolley £575.00+vat.(Wicksteed) to discuss if required.
 - b) Repairs to wetpour at the play surface update on progress on repairs.
 - c) Pavilion guttering update on progress on repairs.
- ii. To give consideration to and agree a budget for the purchase of a village sign for the B1398 (Kirton to Greetwell) road.
- iii. To give consideration to the request for a flower bed (similar to Millcroft) to be situated on The Green at the rookery.
- iv. KCOM to note correspondence received regarding a trip hazard and receive response from KCOM
- v. Tree planting scheme update
- vi. Picnic benches for the playing fields update on purchase and to give consideration to the request for further litter bins on the playing field.
- vii. MUGA update.
- viii. Grass cutting Church yard update.
- ix. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 3rd November 2021 at 7pm.